



## Mr. Gaylen Whatcott

HQ, U.S. Army Human Resources Agency

Human Resources Specialist/Instructor

## **Biography:**

Mr. Gaylen Whatcott is currently the Management-Employee Relations proponent and employee relations/labor relations Instructor in the G7/Training Management Division of HQ, US Army Civilian Human Resources Agency (CHRA).

He has been affiliated in one capacity or another with Department of the Army since receiving a draft notice in 1972. He served 10 years as an enlisted Soldier in various active and reserve-component Infantry, Military Police, Army Band, and Artillery units. He was commissioned in The Judge Advocate General's Corps in 1981 and spent the next 26+ years as an active-duty Judge Advocate. Since 2008 He has been a civilian employee of CHRA, except for a short stint as Labor/Contracts Counsel at Kwajalein Atoll, Republic of the Marshall Islands in 2016. He was detailed for 3 months to an Emergency Intake Center near the border as part of the Office of Refugee Resettlement's Unaccompanied Children Emergency Operations.

He's been married to Carol 50 years and they are parents to 5, grandparents to 17, and great-grandparents to 2.

## Career:

08/2016 – Present	HR Specialist/Instructor, HQ US Army Civilian Human Resource
	Agency
03/2016 - 08/2016	Attorney Adviser, US Army Garrison, Kwajalein Atoll
10/2008 - 03/2016	HR Specialist, US Army Civilian Human Resources Agency
10/1981 - 09/2008	Judge Advocate, US Army Judge Advocate General's Corps

## **Education:**

J.D. – Arizona State University College of Law, Tempe, AZ
LL.M – The Judge Advocate General's Legal Center and School, Charlottesville, VA

